
From: Covid Archive
To: Covid Archive
Subject: FW: Join Ramah for Purim 5781!
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:15:35 AM

From: Reshet Ramah <reshet@campramah.org>
Date: January 28, 2021 at 6:52:24 PM EST
To: Naomi Steinberger <NSTEINBERGER@jtsa.edu>
Subject: Join Ramah for Purim 5781!
Reply-To: reshet@campramah.org

﻿
Connect with your Ramah community!

 

 

Celebrate Purim with Ramah
 

 

 

Join us for a Ramah Purim experience, open to Ramahniks of all ages and
across all time zones!
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REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

 

 

Ramah-Wide Tikvah Purim Carnival
Sunday, February 21, 7:30 PM ET
Open to all.
 
Costume contest, karaoke, games, and more!
 
Questions? Contact Elana Naftalin-Kelman,
Tikvah Director, Ramah California.

 

 

RamahSpiel: A Storytelling Event
Tuesday, February 23, 8:00-10:00 PM ET
Open to all Ramah college students and
recent post-grads.
﻿
Let's reminisce about camp! Share a story on
the theme "it's the little things," or just come
to listen!
 
Questions? Contact Talia Feldman, National
Ramah Intern.

 

 

Purim Game Night
Wednesday, February 24, 6:30-7:30 PM ET
Open to elementary school campers.
 
Acting, drawing, movement, trivia, and more
with Jamie Mittleman, Ramah Nyack alum.
Supplies needed: paper and writing/coloring
utensils.
 
Questions? Contact Jamie Mittleman, Drama
Instructor.

 

 

Hamantaschen Bake
Wednesday, February 24, 7:00-8:00 PM ET
Open to families and alumni.
 
Purim isn't complete without hamantaschen!
Recipe will be sent in advance and costumes
are encouraged!
 
Questions? Contact Talia Derman, Director,
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Chicagoland Ramah Day Camp.

 

 

Megillah Madness
Thursday, February 25, 8:00-10:00 PM ET
Open to alumni ages 18-30s.
﻿
Join Ramah, USY, and JTS for a night of Purim
fun! Virtual Megillah reading followed by
sketch comedy (featuring the group God Should
Not Have Chosen Us) and competitive trivia.
Register by February 15 to be entered in a
raffle for a $50 Amazon gift card!
 
Questions? Contact Ariel Goodman, National
Ramah Program Director.

 

 

Daf Yomi Shiur
Friday, February 26, 12:30-1:30 PM ET
Open to alumni 18+ and all Daf Yomi
learners.
 
Enjoy a pre-Shabbat shiur on Purim day.
 
Questions? Contact Noam Kornsgold, Daf Yomi
Coordinator and Director of Programming and
Education, Ramah Berkshires.

 

REGISTER FOR PROGRAMS

 

Questions? Contact us at reshet@campramah.org.

 

 

 

‌ ‌

 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EkgziJ4Ay5EXSU0f25rM5Mv0Cx6x0KO8H34QJQW5O6qJKUw2KrSnJZz8YrTKIQybogL9ps3QNKJQ_aWvk790SKcASUFnRa8hvvpLO3CrAG_5AEi5KEJTpDG5aCQcHks2XdJO0G1qEGOop7fJjMqOi6jPEOIhIcM84l0BVhL9edXb&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EkgziJ4Ay5EXToh2K4K_oQPk15niLGHngkJzHg-H18GnMIAdPQtkB0-T6izZk_rcRvUmbpmvILe825PPkXoY5Z2u8SVLKh-MAiXGzvgxioROgF2Sn_WcV83qrTkRcJLPF-76Dl-sN1N9Xn1_IsBLV75KUiG0OEnJmL4gJD73CZvOeGxnmUMeKHF1s3NFqPwSoB-ryiFGT958-4njBjvQG3h8mS6Frpy1z7TcAH_vsACAgvss5E0Q58ta_kkTTni3ExYn4tyMklRW&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
mailto:ariel@campramah.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EkgziJ4Ay5EXjcuFcknT9Gp6j1CvXyl-9hdbV_No-xHGXZfc8W8aSEwq5xX73ZxhbgOeul2jzuJwqbHAUUGg58-cPNfpz21e2UnFRL77XS70DiW4smOXGgO1P6Krp05oz09kW2NIgRstMYJpiv_gev5fJgwXwxwLKuMmbnlbSUTd&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
mailto:dafyomi@campramah.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EkgziJ4Ay5EX6G5JEXk4Le2MkHgqocncEV5nqIW25xdvujAgtjSUTar9FX0UNyXV9ZBCNnM4g-GSkQQ28zAro0Z0o6KfM_CBoRjkYu28ma0m&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
mailto:reshet@campramah.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EmYttnVv0tdo68dojeRGTTl4dhEP8QUOHHUBPJ7hIDYgIXdyMJdTKu25zHi0jmKUpsDYVU1I0fzi-sxW3F46upmDb5splQzhB0eVKKaFmlcZHbpMdR_1f2M=&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EmYttnVv0tdo68dojeRGTTl4dhEP8QUOHHUBPJ7hIDYgIXdyMJdTKu25zHi0jmKUpsDYVU1I0fzi-sxW3F46upmDb5splQzhB0eVKKaFmlcZHbpMdR_1f2M=&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EsJjHGXKXbDOPYE0zNIxrjKFMixlwqAcuZEt7mIhUz8zIKPzLPi2vMtudolGYFN3mBxCU4GLpwOJXIyK28LdeeluASp1wljzetoHcO_txmxm&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001cqzbXfXy7LrumCJl1uZZXD9Qr25ckILQx7FuDz6yntsRcbn21Js5EsJjHGXKXbDOPYE0zNIxrjKFMixlwqAcuZEt7mIhUz8zIKPzLPi2vMtudolGYFN3mBxCU4GLpwOJXIyK28LdeeluASp1wljzetoHcO_txmxm&c=UO58cv0fYTxqwfyeQAodyDwXKNxwKd6y_Ji1Jl_V28Sc8ME_j03YdA==&ch=KaoE6Lqc5rgYeuWfkA12NrsL_rcGRW9YVi2pC_Pefo0Qtqi5TpDcKw==


Ramah Camping Movement | 3080 Broadway, New York, NY 10027

Unsubscribe nsteinberger@jtsa.edu

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by reshet@campramah.org

 

https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001fYC8IgPN1-7j3-pck-S6gw%3D&ch=7abdde88-08cf-11eb-93ac-d4ae529a7b12&ca=20978ca1-d00d-4f64-8189-f33cfd335b21
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001fYC8IgPN1-7j3-pck-S6gw%3D&ch=7abdde88-08cf-11eb-93ac-d4ae529a7b12&ca=20978ca1-d00d-4f64-8189-f33cfd335b21
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/service-provider?cc=about-service-provider
mailto:reshet@campramah.org

